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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Joe Jagodzinski, Engineering Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Request to seek consultant services for 43rd Court Watermain 
 Reconstruction; Project No. W05-1529 
 
DATE: September 21, 2006 
 
The City of Rapid City proposes to re-construct portions of 43rd Court and Circle 
Drive utilities and street.  The work will include replacement of failing 6” cast iron 
water main and 6” clay tile sewer main with 8” PVC from the south side of the 
storm drainage channel south of West Main Street to the south end of the Cul-de-
sac of 43rd Court.  The project will include re-construction of the 6” cast iron water 
main on Circle Drive from the Hall Street intersection to the east to the intersection 
of 44th Street to the west and the 6” clay tile sewer main from the east side of the 
43rd Court intersection to the 44th Street intersection.   The project will also include 
limited replacement of curb and gutter along Circle Drive and 43rd Court, with an 
Asphalt Cement Concrete overlay throughout the project area.   The project is 
scheduled for construction in 2007.   
  
I hereby request permission to seek Consultant Services to accomplish the design 
portion of this work and to prepare design plans, design specifications and prepare 
an opinion of probable construction costs. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Joe Jagodzinski, P.E. 
Project Manager  
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